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From: Hawkshaw, Sarah (DFO/MPO) <Sarah.Hawkshaw@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 8:41 AM 
To: SungKwon Soh <SungKwon.Soh@wcpfc.int> 
Cc: Smith-Laplante, Robynn-Bella (DFO/MPO) <Robynn-Bella.Smith-Laplante@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; 
Cull, Felicia (she, her / elle, la) (DFO/MPO) <Felicia.Cull@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: NC20 Catch/Effort data for NP albacore, Pacific bluefin and NP swordfish - by 25 
June PNI time 
 
Dear SK,  
 
Please find the completed forms for Canada 2023 information.  
 
Noting that Canada did not fishing in the WCPFC CA in 2023 and Canada has no directed PBF 
fishery and no history of NP swordfish catch/effort. 
 
Best, 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Hawkshaw 
(she/her | elle) 
 

Aquatic biologist, Quantitative Assessment Methods Section (QAMS) 
Stock Assessment and Research (StAR) Division, Science 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Government of Canada 
Sarah.Hawkshaw@dfo-mpo.gc.ca | 604.360.8357 
  
Biologiste aquatique, Section de méthod d’évaluation quantitatif (SMEQ) 
Division de l`évaluation des stocks et de la recherche (ÉStR), Science 
Pêches et océans Canada, Gouvernement du Canada 
Sarah.Hawkshaw@dfo-mpo.gc.ca | 604.360.8357 
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